
TO:  James L. App, City Manager 

FROM:  Jim Throop, Administrative Services Director 

SUBJECT: Redevelopment Agency Issuance of Tax Allocation Bonds  

DATE:  July 7, 2009 

NEEDS: City Council consider approval of the issuance of tax allocation refunding and taxable 
tax allocation bonds and making certain determinations in connection therewith 

FACTS: 1. The issuance of the Agency’s tax allocation bonds involves the City Council, 
Public Financing Authority and Agency. 

2. The Community Redevelopment Law requires that the City Council approve the 
Agency’s issuance of bonds. 

3. The detailed information regarding this financing is addressed in the staff report 
being presented to the Agency Board. 

ANALYSIS & 
CONCLUSION: Health and Safety Code section 33640 provides that an agency may, subject to the 

approval of the legislative body, issue bonds and refunding bonds. The City is not 
a party to any of the bond documents and has no financial responsibility for 
payment of the bond debt service.  All debt service is paid directly with tax 
increment collected by the Agency. 

FISCAL 
IMPACT: Agency issuance of tax allocation bonds will provide funds for repayment of a 

portion of the loan from the City to the Agency.  There is no fiscal impact 
(related to the bond debt service) upon the City. 

OPTIONS: A. Adopt Resolution No. 09-xxx approving the Redevelopment Agency’s issuance of 
2009 tax allocation refunding bonds and taxable tax allocation bonds, and making 
certain determinations in connection therewith; or 

B. Amend, modify, or reject the option above. 

Enclosures: Attachment A – City Council Resolution related to Agency issuance of tax allocation bonds 
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Approval of the Issuance of Bonds

Approval of the Financing of Improvements
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Determinations Regarding Project

Effective Date

Agenda Item #13 Page 3 of 3


